
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

                              Whitby 

  WHITBY: is a seaside town, port and civil parish in 

the Borough of Scarborough and English county of North Yorkshire. 

It is located within the historic boundaries of the North Riding of 

Yorkshire. Situated on the east coast of Yorkshire at the mouth of the 

River Esk, Whitby has an established maritime, mineral and tourist 

heritage. Its East Cliff is home to the ruins of Whitby Abbey, where 

Cædmon the earliest recognised English poet lived. The fishing port 

developed during the Middle Ages, supporting important herring and 

whaling fleets and was where Captain Cook learned seamanship. 

       Tourism started in Whitby during the Georgian period and 

developed further on the arrival of the railway in 1839. Its attraction 

as a tourist destination is enhanced by its proximity to the high 

ground of the North York Moors National Park, its Heritage Coastline 

and by its association with the horror novel Dracula. Jet and alum 

were mined locally. Whitby Jet, which was mined by the Romans and 

Victorians, became fashionable during the 19th century. 

      The earliest record of a permanent settlement is in 656, when as 

Streanæshealh it was the place where Oswy, the Christian king of 

Northumbria, founded the first abbey, under the abbess Hilda. The 

Synod of Whitby was held there in 664. In 867, the monastery was 

destroyed by Viking raiders.  

 Whitby wallows in English history, including whaling fleets of the 

Scoresby family. The commercial and leisure fishing industry, the jet 

making industry (did you know that it’s still the best place in the world 
to find the gleaming black gemstone that is created from the monkey 

puzzle tree and so beloved by the Victorians?), There is the Captain 

Cook connection with the Whitby family Walkers who took Cook on a 

prentice (Cook was born nearby to Whitby, and the famous ship the 

named Endeavour was Whitby built and circumnavigated the world). 

Whitby has also its literary connections to the Dublin born Bram 

Stoker whose famous book of the undead named Dracula features 

scenes from the town, with the vampire first coming ashore here from 

Transylvania in the guise of a black dog, which has inspired the world 

famous Goth Festivals which now takes place, one in the spring and 

the other around Halloween.  

Visitors staying in Whitby are offered a great welcome by their hosts 

in either hotels or bb`s guesthouses accommodation.         

 

                                           Filey  

 FILEY:  is a small town and civil parish in 

North Yorkshire, England. Historically part of the East Riding of 

Yorkshire, it is part of the borough of Scarborough between 

Scarborough and Bridlington on the North Sea coast. Although it 

was a fishing village, it has a large beach and became a popular 

tourist resort. According to the 2011 UK census, Filey parish had 

a population of 6,981, an increase on the 2001 UK census figure 

of 6,819.  

      Filey is at the eastern end of the Cleveland Way, a long-

distance footpath; it starts at Helmsley and skirts the North York 

Moors. It was the second National Trail to be opened (1969). 

The town is at the northern end of the Yorkshire Wolds Way 

National Trail which starts at Hessle and crosses the Yorkshire 

Wolds. Filey is the finishing point for Great Yorkshire Bike Ride. 

The 70-mile (110 km) ride begins at Wetherby Racecourse. 

      Filey has a railway station on the Yorkshire Coast Line. A 

second station at Filey Holiday Camp railway station to the south 

of the town served the former Butlins holiday camp.The camp 

has been re-developed into a 600-home holiday housing 

development, The Bay Filey. It is one of the largest coastal 

developments of this kind in the UK and the first homes were 

completed in 2007. 

      In July 2007 Filey was hit by flash floods which caused major 

problems. The 12th century parish church dedicated to St 

Oswald, on Church Hill in the north of the town, is a Grade I 

listed building. It is the oldest building in Filey and Nicholas 

Pevsner wrote "This is easily the finest church in the NE corner 

of the East Riding" (Buildings of England). 

      Filey was a small village until the 18th century when visitors 

from Scarborough arrived seeking the peace and quiet that Filey 

then offered. In 1835 a Birmingham solicitor called John Wilkes 

Unett bought 7 acres (28,000 m2) of land and built the Crescent, 

later known as the Royal Crescent, which was opened in the 

1850s. 

      English composer Frederick Delius stayed as a boy on the 

Crescent with his family at Miss Hurd's boarding house (number 

24) in 1876 and 1877, and then at Mrs Colley's (number 24) in 

1897 

                           Bridlington 

  BRIDLINGTON: is a coastal town and civil 

parish on the Holderness Coast of the North Sea, situated in the unitary 

authority and ceremonial county of the East Riding of Yorkshire 

approximately 24 miles (39 km) north of Hull. The Gypsey Race river 

runs through the town and emerges into the North Sea in the town 

harbour. In the 2011 Census the population of the parish was 35,369. 

      Bridlington is a minor sea fishing port with a working harbour and is 

well known for its shellfish. It has a mix of small businesses across the 

manufacturing, retail and service sectors with its prime trade being 

tourism during the summer months. 

      The origins of the town are uncertain, but archaeological evidence 

shows habitation in the Bronze Age and in Roman times. The 

settlement at the Norman conquest was called Bretlinton, but has also 

gone by the names of Berlington, Brellington and Britlington, before 

settling on its modern name in the 19th century. 

      The town is twinned with Millau in France and Bad Salzuflen in 

Germany. One of the UK's coastal weather stations is located at 

Bridlington. The Priory Church of St Mary and the associated Bayle 

Gate are Grade I listed buildings. The church stands on the site of the 

original Augustine Priory. 

      The first mention of the town is in the Domesday Book as 

Bretlinton.[4] It has also gone by the names of Berlington, Brellington 

and Britlington, before settling on its modern name in the 19th century. 

There are several suggestions about the origin of the name. All suggest 

that it followed the Anglo-Saxon custom of referring to a person and the 

type of settlement. In this case there are different personal names put 

forward such as Bretel, Bridla or Berhtel to go with -ingtūn as the Saxon 

name for farm.  

      The origins of habitation at Bridlington are unknown, though Danes 

Dyke, a 2.5-mile (4 km) long man-made dyke on nearby Flamborough 

Head, dates back to the Bronze Age, and some writers believe that 

Bridlington was the site of a Roman station. A Roman road from York, 

now known as Wolgate, can be traced across the Yorkshire Wolds into 

the town of Bridlington and Roman coins have been found in the town. 

Two Roman coin hoards were found in the harbour area, along with two 

Greek coins dating from the 2nd century BC – suggesting that the port 

was in use long before the Roman Conquest of Britain. 

       

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bridlington#cite_note-4

